Cain, Billy

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Cain, Billy
Thursday, September 18, 1997 6:55 PM
Cain, Billy

Death videos

These are the movies we should play upon player death:

Bl
B2
B3A
B3B
B4A
B4B
Cl
C2A
C2B
C2€
C3A
C3B
DL1
DL2
Dl/2
D3
El
E2
E3A
E3B
E4A
E4B
B
F2
E3
F4
F4B
JHS)
F6
F6B
Gl
G2
G3/4
H1Y
H1Z
H2Y
H2Z
H3
H4
H5
H6
il
I2
I3
I4
I5
I6
Ll
L2
L3
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2250
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2250
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2350
2350
2350
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2350
2350
2350
2350
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2270
2250
2290
2290
2290
2350
2350
2250
2250
2250
2250
2250
2300
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
2310
2350
2350
2350

MIA
MIA
MIA
MIA
MIA
MIA
Midway
Midway
Midway
Midway
Midway
Midway
Midway
Midway
MIA

Swarmed
Swarmed
Swarmed
Swarmed
Swarmed
Swarmed
Swarmed
Swarmed

Relay Station Destroyed

MIA

A Toast to Casey
A Toast to Casey
A Toast to Casey

Midway
Midway
MIA
MIA
MIA
MIA
MIA

Swarmed
Swarmed

Earth Destroyed

Midway Swarmed + 2300 Earth Destroyed ?
Midway Swarmed + 2300 Earth Destroyed ?

MIA

Earth Destroyed
Earth Destroyed
A Toast to Casey
A Toast to Casey

Midway
Midway
Midway
Midway
Midway
Midway
Midway
Midway
Midway
Midway
Midway

Fire Plasma Weapon + 2300 Earth Destroyed

Swarmed
Swarmed
Swarmed
Swarmed
Swarmed
Swarmed
Swarmed
Swarmed
Swarmed
Swarmed
Swarmed

+ 2300
+ 2300
+ 2300
+ 2300
+ 2300

Earth Destroyed
Earth Destroyed
Earth Destroyed
Earth Destroyed
Earth Destroyed

Midway Swarmed + 2300 Earth Destroyed
Midway Swarmed + 2300 Earth Destroyed
Midway Swarmed + 2300 Earth Destroyed
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OR 2300 Earth Destroyed ?





